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From: Smith, Prudence J. >
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 2:48 PM
To: Kolacz, Miriam
Cc: Haly, Anthony; Ng, Andrew; Xiao, Lily; Camilleri, Lyn; Jonathan Kelp; Geoff Carter; 

Miranda Noble; Bull, Matthew D.; Jones, Gavin; Tatum Joseph; Black, Susie; Jones 
Day Authorisation Australia; Staltari, Danielle; Jacqui Ellul

Subject: RE: Juno, Natco and Celgene authorisation - extension of statutory deadline   [ME-
ME.FID6290835] [SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID3039152]

Dear Miriam, 
  
We confirm that Celgene consents to the extension of the relevant period until 29 July 2022. 

 

Best regards, 

 
Prudence J. Smith (bio)  
Partner 
Admitted in Australia and New Zealand  
 
JONES DAY® - One Firm WorldwideSM 
Aurora Place 
Level 41, 88 Phillip St. 
Sydney NSW 2000   AUSTRALIA 
Office   
Mob. +  

 

From: Geoff Carter < >  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2022 11:47 AM 
To: Kolacz, Miriam <miriam.kolacz@accc.gov.au>; Smith, Prudence J. < > 
Cc: Haly, Anthony <Anthony.Haly@accc.gov.au>; Ng, Andrew <Andrew.Ng@accc.gov.au>; Xiao, Lily 
<lily.xiao@accc.gov.au>; Camilleri, Lyn <lyn.camilleri@accc.gov.au>; Jonathan Kelp 

; Miranda Noble < ; Bull, Matthew D. 
>; Jones, Gavin <gavin.jones@accc.gov.au>; Tatum Joseph 

< >; Black, Susie <Susie.Black@accc.gov.au>; Jones Day Authorisation Australia 
< ; Staltari, Danielle <Danielle.Staltari@accc.gov.au>; Jacqui Ellul 
< > 
Subject: RE: Juno, Natco and Celgene authorisation - extension of statutory deadline [ME-ME.FID6290835] 
[SEC=OFFICIAL] [ACCC-ACCCANDAER.FID3039152] 
 

** External mail ** 
 
Dear Miriam 
  
I confirm that my client's Juno and Natco agree to the extension of the relevant period until 29 July 2022 as requested 
in our clients' letter of 26 May 2022. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Geoff  
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__ 

Geoff Carter 
Partner  
T  M   

  
MinterEllison Collins Arch 447 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter  

■  

 




